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CIDDD Exhibit P-Ob3o Fage 2
From: Burke, Steve(Steve Burke) .
To: Osmond, Kent, Cahili, Pat, Saunders, Chris
Date: 2015/06/12 4:58 PM
Subject: Found bullet. Dunphy

Member attended Dunphy residence with Justice Riche at his request.

Member observed a bullet in the Tupperware box in the middle of the living room (known to be placed
there by Meghan Dunphy the previous day, Dunphy found it in the corner of the room and moved it to that
location).

The bullet was small, possibly a .22 calibre but there were no markings. It was a live round. Member
examinéd the bullet and advised Meghan and her lawyer Erin Breen, who was also present, that the bullet
was irrelevant to our investigation and would not be seized. Member did obtain 1 photo so there was no
dispute of the bullet found.

Member asked Dunphy what she would like done with the bullet and she advised that she just wanted it
gone. Member agreed that he would dispose of the bullet safely at her request, this intention was noted
his notebook and member had Meghan sign the notebook entry.

Steve
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